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INVITATION FOR BID No.: IFB/PAG-013-23

DESCRIPTION:

VARIOUS SAFETY GEAR AND APPAREL BID (IDIQ)

ADDENDUM NO. 1

DATE: Friday, March 31, 2023

ALL PROPOSERS MUST ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS AMENDMENT ON AREA PROVIDED BELOW
AND RETURN COPY TO PAG PROCUREMENT OFFICE: Fax: (671) 472-1439 or Email;: Mark Cabrera at
macabrera@portofguam.com and Denise Calvo at djcalvo@portofguam.com.

NOTICE TO OFFERORS: The IFB Documents of the above-referenced project are to include the
following:

1. Questions/ Concerns and Responses

*** END OF ADDENDUM NO, 1 ***

J

RORY J. RESPICIO
General Manager

NAME OF PROPOSER:

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE:

PRINT NAME:

DATE: TIME:
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INVITATION FOR BID No.: IFB/PAG-013-23
VARIOUS SAFETY GEAR AND APPAREL BID {ID!Q)

ADDENDUM 1 - QUESTIONS, CONCERNS, AND RESPONSES

Please see below the questions submitted by Prospective Bidder (s):

JTC SERVICES

Question:

Specifications for Port Logo is 10” W x 7-1/2"L for chest and 3-1/2" W x 2"L for back.
Typically the chest logo is smaller than the back logo. The bid specs call for a larger logo

in the front with a small logo at the back. Are the dimensions of the logo correct as outlined
in the [FB?

PAG Response: Please refer to Amendment No. 1

Question:

PAG Response:

Question:

PAG Response:

Question:

PAG Response:

Question:

PAG Response:

Question;

PAG Response:

Can I request for the artwork for the logo in Al or EPS format? I understand that the logo
must be approved before going to print. However, my manufacturer will need to see the
logo in order to provide a price to print the logo.

Please refer to Addendum No. I page 3 of 3

Will the logo be black and white, single color, or full color? This makes a difference
when pricing the cost to print the logo on the shirts.

Reflective Shirts Long and Short Sleeve — New Logo: Full color
Old Logo: Blue Single Color

Heavy Duty Rain Gear: New and Old Logo will be Blue Single Color
FR Shirt: New and Old Logo will be Blue Single Color

In order to maintain the FR rating of the shirt, the logo will have to be embroidered with
FR thread. Is the Port aware that FR thread will drive up the overall cost to add the logo
to the shirt?

Yes

What are the FR Arc ratings required for the FR shirts? le CAT2 Arc Rating ATPV 9.1
calfcm2

CAT 2, ARC Rating 11 Cal/Cm 2

Given the pending clarifications, I would also like to request an extension to submit our
response to the bid until April 21, 2023. The extra time will allow us to work with our
manufacturers to ensure all items meet the specifications, best pricing, and to determine
lead time to deliver the large quantities.

Please Refer to Amendment No. 1
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OLD LOGO NEW LOGO

PORT AUTHORITY OF GUAM
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